
Hyde Park RFI Questions & Answers

1. How much of the 5,000 sq ft footprint can be used as part of this project?
a. Up to 5,000 sq ft can be used as part of this project.

2. Can detailed floor plans of the site be made available?
a. Yes, plans can be found here -Hyde Park RFI floor plans

3. Could the handicap entrance in the basement be a dedicated entrance for the
proposed clinic?

a. No

4. If not, could the sharing of the entrance be negotiated with other programs in the
building?

a. Yes

5. Could the northernmost restrooms be for exclusive use of the proposed clinic?
a. No

6. Could renovations be made to make the northernmost restrooms more readily
accessible for the use of the proposed clinic?

a. Yes

7. If the answer is "no" to (4) and (5), could the sharing of other basement restrooms be
negotiated with other programs in the building?

a. Yes

8. What will happen to other programs which currently occupy the space of the
proposed site?

a. The current space has some programming happening in it but that programming is
temporary and does not include fixed programs or services. It will be moved to other
locations in the building.
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https://drive.google.com/file/d/1_ApSCZ-Ibi02UAoF8VUKN6I3F7bT5y4w/view?usp=sharing

